

FADHIL FARHAN KAMAL



summary

A Motivated and responsible individual who are searching for opportunities to develop through academic and non-academic fields. Experienced in media and editing, design and digital design, specifically in modern media. Now, approaching to work, improving and reaching my passionate desires to prove that with strong heart and willingness to learn, improvement and growth is inevitable.

CONTACT



+62817617761
+447376 274071



www.luckyfistproduction.



fadhil.farhan64@gmail.com



LuckyFa2



@FistLucky



luckyfist

education

- 2010 – 2013 SMA DWIWARNA BOARDING SCHOOL
- First volunteered student of Literature Class
- M.U.N Participant at Binus Jakarta
- 2013 – 2017 LONDON SCHOOL OF PUBLIC RELATION
- Graduate student in Mass Communication Degree
- GPA Result of 3.10
- LSPR Public Speaking & Presentation Skill Workshop 2013
- LSPR Radio Broadcasting, TV & Video Workshop 2013
- 2018 – 2019 BRUNEI UNIVERSITY – UXBRIDGE
- Post Graduate in MsC, Digital Design and Branding

experience

- Sept 2008 – Present VIDEO EDITOR AND YOUTUBE CONTENT CREATOR
- Freelance at:
Youtube Content Creator: LuckyFist
- Subscriber: 260+
- Total Viewers: 68,205+
- Collaborative Content alongside The FGC (Fighting Game Community)
E.x: EQNX, Killbox Mysterious Mod.
- Jan 2013 – Aug 2017 VIDEO EDITOR
- Student Assistant at:
LSPR Radio Broadcasting, TV and Video
- Jun 2016 – Present COMMENTATOR
- Commentator at:
Advance Guard, Jakarta
- Nov 2016 – Feb 2017 VIDEOGRAPHER AND EDITING
- Student Assistant at:
LSPR Radio Broadcasting, TV and Video
- Nov 2016 – Feb 2017 INTERNSHIP - JOURNALIST AND VIDEOGRAPHER
- Student Internship at:
HighEnd Magazine, Jakarta

awards

- Commentator at "ABUGET 2018" Tekken World Tour Tournament
- Commentator at "Advance Guard's Indonesian Game Tour 2018" Tournament
- Commentator at "IFGC 2017" Tekken Qualifier
- Top 5 Indonesian Tekken Competitive Scene 2017
- Visual Expert Pixar Animation & Sony Master Class Workshop 2014
- Best Participant in German Language Olympics
- 2nd Place in Model United Nations Binus Jakarta



language

- English ●●●●●●●●
- Indonesian ●●●●●●●●
- Japanese ●●●●●●●●
- Mandarin ●●●●●●●●
- German ●●●●●●●●

Skills/Software

Video Editing/Visual FX:

Sony Vegas, Adobe Premiere,
Adobe After Effect, Cinema 4D,
MMD

Graphic Design:

Adobe Photoshop,
Adobe InDesign, Adobe XD,
Adobe Illustrator, CorelDraw,

Sound Design:

Audacity, Adobe Audition

Interest

Music, Video Games,
Animation, Video Editing,
Computers, E-Sports
Tournament.